Jonathan T. Harris

From: Eric Granderson

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:26 PM

To: ' Stacy Head * B
Cc: Jonathan T. Harris; Susan G. Guidry; Cristina O. Carapezza
Subject: RE: Food Truck Ordinance '

There are some legal discussions we’ve had on this and I"ve reached out this morning to see if there has been
any resolution to these issues. I'll get back with you as soon as I get replies.

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Maclell 1. Laoslnen, Mavos

Fric Granderson

Director, Local Government Affairs

Office of The Mayor

2E04 City Hall

1300 Perdido Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

FEmail: egranderson(@nola.ocov
Telephone Number: 504.658.4900
Facsimile Number: 504.658,4938

Please be advised that communications to and from this e-mail address are subject to provisions of the State of Louisiana
Public Records Act. .

This email and any files transmitted herewith are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have recetved this email in error please notify the originator of the message.

From: Stacy Head

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:07 PM
To: Eric Granderson

Cc: Jonathan T. Harris; Susan G. Guidry
Subject: FW: Food Truck Ordinance

Eric, | am following up again to try to discern the administration’s position on this ordinance.

Stacy
Councilmember At Large
504-658-1060

From: Jonathan T. Harris
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:03 PM



To: Stacy Head
Subject: FW: Food Truck Ordinance

From: Jonathan T. Harris

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:25 PM

To: Elaine S. White; Natalie K. Mitchell; Joseph B. Rochelle; Matthew D. Fraser (mdfraser@nola.gov); Michael L. Martin
(mlmartin@nola.gov); Daniel E. Rauch (derauch@nola.gov); Benjamin Plener (bplener@nola.gov); Mason S. Harrison;
Vincent J. Rossmeier (vjrossmeier@nola.gov); Nicole Webre; Lena Stewart (lestewart@nola.gov); Joshua Barnett
(JBarnett@nola.gov); Erin C. Spears (espears@nola.gov)

Cc: Stacy Head; Eric Granderson; Cristina O. Carapezza

Subject: Food Truck Ordinance

Hi Everyone,

| have attached the Food Truck Ordinance (29,497) and my section-by-section explanation of its proposed changes to
the current law. It looks like the advertising requirement will likely be met by April 11, so Cm. Head will likely go forward
with the Ordinance on that date.

Please let us know if anyone has any questions or concerns that we can discuss prior to moving forward with a vote.

Thank you,

Jonathan Harris

Chief of Staff to Stacy Head, Councilmember At Large
New Orleans City Council

City Hall, Room 2W40

Office: 504.658.1060

jtharris@nola.gov




Jonathan T. Harris

—
From: ’ Eric Granderson
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 10:29 AM
To: Jonathan T. Harris; Cristina O. Carapezza
Subject: ] RE: food trucks

I"d say let’s try to get with Matthew and/or Sharonda to see what we need to do legally. Then proceed from
there.

Let me know what you think

Eric Granderson .

Director, Local Government Affairs

Office of Mayor Mitchell |. Landrieu

2E04 City Hall

1300 Perdido Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Email: egranderson@nola.gov
Telephone Number: 504.658.4900
Facsimile Number:  504.658.4938

Please be advised that communications to and from this e-mail address are subject to provisions of the State of Louisiana
Public Records Act.

This email and any files transmitted herewith are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message.

From: Jonathan T. Harris

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 10:27 AM
To: Eric Granderson; Cristina O. Carapezza
Subject: food trucks

Hey Eric,

Since the food truck ordinance needs to be reintroduced, can we set a meeting sometime this week with whomever in
the Administration needs to be there to work out the kinks? If doing something solely for food trucks is problematic,
let’s change the 100 non-renewable permits issued in addition to the 100 annual, renewable permits to encompass the
other food vendors too. And if other things are problematic, let’s change them before we reintroduce, so that there
won’t be political scuffles over non-political issues. Does that sound like a good idea to you?

If so, please help me schedule a meeting, and let’s work out some issues before | have to introduce on March 21.

1



Thanks,

Jonathan Harris _

Chief of Staff to Stacy Head, Councilmember At Large
New Orleans City Council

City Hall, Room 2W40

Office: 504.658.1060

jtharris@nola.gov




Jonathan T. Harris

= ———

From: Eric Granderson

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 12:11 PM
To: Jonathan T. Harris; Matthew J. Lindsay
Cc: Stacy Head

Subject: Re: quick food truck question

Let's chat about it in the morning.
Eric Granderson

City of New Orleans

Director of Local Government Affairs
Office of Mayor Mitchell J. Landrieu

Sent via Blackberry.

Messages sent to or from this email address are subject to Louisiana Public Records laws.

From: Jonathan T. Harris

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 12:00 PM
To: Eric Granderson; Matthew J. Lindsay
Cc: Stacy Head

Subject: quick food truck question

Hi Eric and Matt,

Do you think the'following language would be easier to enforce than the language introduced in 29,398 (provided
below)?

new language:

At all other times, it shall be unlawful for any peddler or vendor of food to cook; prepare, sell, or vend any food or
merchandise from any location where there is a restaurant open for operation within 100 feet of the vendor. The
provisions of this subsection will not apply if the vendor displays an express, written waiver of this proximity restriction
from the restaurant or restaurants within the 100-feet proximity above.

old language (29,398):

It shall be unlawful for any peddler or vendor of food to cook, prepare, sell, or vend from a trailer, or other mobile
temporary facility, or vehicle, or on foot, any food or merchandise within 50 feet of the front door of any lawfully
operated restaurant, while the restaurant is open for operation. The provisions of this subsection will not apply if the
vendor displays an express, written waiver of this proximity restriction from the restaurant or restaurants within the
specified proximity above.

Thanks,
Jonathan



Jonathan T. Harris

—_— s —————]
From: Eric Granderson

Sent: ' Monday, February 04, 2013 11:57 AM .

To: Stacy Head Co

Cc: Jonathan T. Harris; Cristina O. Carapezza

Subject: Food Truck Ordinance

Councilmember,

[’m working on getting you the information you requested. [ would suggest, if you are not already so inclined, that
tomorrow’s committee meeting be used as an information gathering forum rather than moving forward on a committee
recommendation. I think it would be beneficial for us to hear public comment specitic to the ordinance before finalizing
our recommendations to you and ultimate position on the matter.

Eric Granderson . :

City of New Orleans Co.
Director of Local Government Affairs ’ S

Office of Mayor Mitchell J. Landrieu

2E04, City Hall

1300 Perdido Street

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Telephone Number: 504.658.4900

Facsimile Number: 504.658.4938



